From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 15 April 2008 14:38

To: Colin MacKenzie; Gill Lindsay; Steve Sladdin; Nick Smith

Cc: Andy Conway

Subject: FW: Pricing - COMMERCIALLY CONFIDENTIAL

Attachments: Financial Analysis Spreadsheet (100408).zip; ETN - Schedule 4 (1504 Clean for
CEC).DOC

Dear All

Please see attached for info and my response to Stewart, please note his request on confidentiality.

Regards
Alan

Stewart

Quick question regarding price. | notice Tramco has moved from £56.979m to £58.040m, therefore how can the
£508m hold true, other than the fact the QRA has reduced from £33.281m to £32.348m?

Regards
Alan

From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd. uk]
Sent: 15 April 2008 13:46

To: Alan Coyle

Cc: Andy Conway; Rebecca Andrew

Subject: Pricing - COMMERCIALLY CONFIDENTIAL

COMMERCIALLY CONFIDENTIAL
Alan,
Attached are two files:

1. The cost analysis spreadsheet which you know and love and which | have updated to reflect the very last
knockings on Infraco price but which does not change the budget

2. Part 4 of the Schedule to the Infraco contract re Pricing — since it is the where the numbers go it’s where all
the last minute tweaking happens so there are still a couple of things to be incorporated which are being
discussed and agreed today.

I'm sending this to you, Andy and Rebecca — can | ask that if distribute this to anyone else at CEC that the
confidentiality of the information is absolutely preserved.

I'm on the end of the phone of email if you have questions.
Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director

tie Limited, Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD
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CEC01245223_0001



www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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